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8 June 2015 by RESS and Mail 

Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
  Attention: Board Secretary  

Dear Ms. Walli:  

Subject: Allstream Inc. Request for Intervenor Status – EB-2015-0004 Hydro Ottawa 
Limited Application for 2016-2020 Distribution Rates  

1. Allstream Inc. (Allstream) hereby requests intervenor status in the above referenced 

proceeding regarding an application by Hydro Ottawa Limited (Hydro Ottawa).   

2. Allstream is a “Canadian Carrier” within the meaning of the Telecommunications Act, 

and has attachments to Hydro Ottawa poles.  In respect of its attachments, Allstream 

pays fees to Hydro Ottawa at a rate established by the Board.  As such, Allstream has a 

direct interest in any rate approved by the Board for such attachments.   

3. Allstream intends to participate in the proceeding by submitting interrogatories and 

evidence, answering interrogatories, cross-examining witnesses and submitting 

argument as required or needed, with respect to the pole attachment rate. 

4. Allstream requests that further correspondence with respect to this matter be sent to:  

David Peaker, Allstream Inc.  
4th Floor, 150 Laurier Ave West,  
Ottawa ON K1P 5J4  
iworkstation@mtsallstream.com  
Tel: (613) 688-8693  
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Yours truly, 

 
for Russ Friesen 
Vice President, Regulatory 

c.c.: David Peaker, Allstream, iworkstation@mtsallstream.com 
            Geoff Simpson, Hydro Ottawa  
            Fred D. Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP 
 

* * * End of Document * * * 
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